Holder Name Brevard County Clerk of Courts
Address 400 South Street

Titusville, FL 32781
Federal ID  59-6000524 HolderID 922110
Incorp. Date 01/01/1855 Incorp. State FL

TN Verification and Checklist
2017 Final Report

et v

Contact Name Jacqualine Cook

Address

Phone
Email

400 South Street

Titusville, FL 32781

3216372002
jacqualine.cook@brevardclerk.us

Prop.

Code Property Code Description Count Total Amount Total Shares

CT05 OTHER COURT DEPOSITS 1 $1,443.30 0.0000
GRAND TOTAL 1 $1,443.30 0.0000

I, Jacqualine Cook, certify that | have caused to be prepared and examined the enclosed reports as to property presumed
abandoned, that | am duly authorized to execute this verification by the holder and by law, and that to the best of my information and

belief that said reports are true, correct, and complete.

Signature:

Title: Assistant Finance Supervisor




Jacqualine Cook

From: UCP.Holders@tn.gov

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:.08 AM
To: Jacqualine Cook

Subject: ACH Payment Received

Thank you for your payment. Your ACH payment has been received and it will be processed within the next
several business days. You will receive an additional email when your payment has been submitted to your
bank.

File Summary Information

File Submitted: 2018 Tennessee-2.HDE

Date: 4/24/2018
Payor Name: Brevard County Clerk of Courts
Total Amount Paid: $1,443.30
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Your payment has been submitted.

Your repert status will be updated once paymaent hzs been confirmed,

Tuesday, Apr 24, 2018 09:08 AM



View Transaction

W/
‘ é SUNTRUST | sunview TREASURY MANAGER™

Treasury Dashboard Information Reporting Payments Transfers Positive Pay Check Services Tools

View Transaction

Use this page to view a deared transaction.

Account

Transaction

Customer Reference
Transaction Date
Amount

Bank Reference ID
Supplementary Details

Description

I 1495 - Clork of Court Brevard County Agenc
ACH Debit Raceived 451

7920

04/25/2018

$1,443.30

ACHDUNCLAIM PROP

PAR#: 28114009956255

TYPE: CCD

SENDER: UNCLAIM PROPERTY
SENDER ID: U626001445
DESCRIPTION: STATE TN
PAYEE: Brovard County Clerk o
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roperty ast | initial

Owner Name Owner Address ~ {PropertyID | Code .:m:mmn:o:,m Amount Amount Amount \.,:_oczﬁ_H m:m.,mL

HOWARD, OLLIE 264 W PERSON AVE MEMPHIS, TN 38109 TAX DEED CT05 $1,443.30 $0.00 $0.00 $1,443.30 0
#120621
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Date Origional Notice ' Amountof" ' .Check 'Check
TDE# Name and Address Noticé mailed Reporting State Party Type % of claim = Auction Date S e MOUNLO £C £
T S e S O P e B i e S e e e e e e b et s s M ailed SRege et Surplus s Requesti S number:

120621 TARRALYN ANDERSON, OLLIE HOWARD JR ET AL PROPERTY OWNER 6/20/2013 7/3/2013 $ 432990 3/10/2016 765474
800 CAMPHOR WAY
MELBOURNE, FL 32301-7909

TARRALYN LASHEA ANDERSON GEORGIA REPORTED 1/3 $ 144330
2510 HOLLYWOOD CT NW #27 TO GEORGIA

ATLANTA GA 30318

OLLIE HOWARD JR TENESSEE 1/3 S 1,443.30

264 W PERSON AVE
MEMPHIS TN 38109

ROBERT BENSON HOWARD FLORIDA PREVIOUSLY REPORTED 1/3 $  1,443.30
800 E CAMPHOR WAY TO FLORIDA
MELBOURNE FL 32501

TENESSEE TOTAL S  1,443.30
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